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15 September 2009 

Dear Mrs Packman 

Re: Gosport Inquest - Dr. Jane Barton 

Just a brief update. 

Our Ref: 51613010000031JCWIGOSPORTIHP 

Your Ref: 

I am pleased to let you know that I have made arrangements to meet with a Member of Parliament, Mr Norman 
Lamb, who will be helping us to make representations to the Crown Prosecution Service. I will be seeing him 
in Parliament in Westminster on 3 November 2009. I will let you know how that meeting goes and in due 
course how the meetings with the Crown Prosecution Service go. 

Please let me know if you have any questions about this letter. 

Best wishes. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 
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